

# Mount Horeb Softball Club Meeting

## Meeting Time/Location:

**Date: Monday, October 18, 2021 / 7:00 PM**

**Location: Back Room of Culvers**

## Meeting Agenda:

1. Minutes from last meeting (posted)
2. Treasurer Report – Doug Fisher
3. Student Liaison Report – Sydnee Swiggum – welcome!! (any other 2022 seniors?)
4. Coach Liaison Report – Jeramie Holman
  - a. Fall Ball – registration, waivers, Club Team snap
5. Committee Reports:
  - a. Youth Program – Jeff Mester / Mandy McWilliams
    - i. Fall ball
    - ii. Winter practice options
    - iii. Pitching / hitting opportunities
    - iv. 2022 field use – softball, baseball, recreation department
    - v. Looking for additional help with youth program – let us know if you are interested
  - b. 2022 Tournament Teams – Jeff Mester
    - i. Status on fee collection
    - ii. Winter practice update
  - c. Equipment – Ryan Clifton
    - i. Needs from coaches?
  - d. Troll Tourney 22 (June 25-26, 2022): Kristin Casey / Kris Aeschlimann
    - i. Updates? Needs?
    - ii. Both fields at Sunrise available...maybe?
  - e. Apparel – Marah Odgers
    - i. Gifts for coaches complete 10/8/21 - update
  - f. Field Coordinator – Eric Swiggum
    - i. Net down, date set? – any other field concerns before winter
  - g. Other Committee Reports?
6. Old Business – Updates
  - a. Field Improvements
    - i. Field #2 dugout update
    - ii. Shared school bleacher update
  - b. Community Grant update
7. New Business
  - a. Corporate logos on U14 jerseys?
  - b. Calendar reminders for Board and Committee members coming soon
  - c. Football concession stand – October 22<sup>nd</sup> – please consider volunteering
  - d. Insurance for 2021-22
  - e. Corporate sponsorship program
8. Next meeting: ?
9. Adjourn